Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Dickson, Alan (UTC)

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 9:30 AM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: RE: RMCTransfer LLC

investigator Wayne Gilbert contacted the address of recard for this carrier and found the residence vacant with a for
sale sign on the premises. It does appear the company has ceased operations or relocated with no known forwarding
address.

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Dickson, Alan (UTC)

Subject: RMCTransfer LLC

Hi Alan,

Got your voice message and found it funny because | was working with this company today due to returned mail. We
don’t have a good mailing address on file. | have tried to contact them by phone and email with no avail.

I sent a letter to the insurance company today asking them for a Form K cancellation if the insurance is no longer valid.
So, at this point, I'm not sure the company is still in business. If | hear anything, | will be sure and let you know.

Tina



